From: Naidu, Raj
Sent: 9/21/2010 10:31:37 AM

Brian Bruce (Brian.Bruce@amwater.com); Bill McDonald
(billmcdonald@gswater.com); Klotz, Michael (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M 1Ke); Haramati, Mikhail

(mikhail. haramati@cpuc.ca.gov); Galal, Lynne
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=L1G7); Laura Kimes
(laura.kimes(@sce.com); David Jacot (David.Jacot@sce.com); Fred Feizollahi
(Fred.Feizollahi@amwater.com); dc@zeropex.com (dc(@zeropex.com); Jan Kooy
(JKooy@calwater.com); Lee, Diana (diana.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan-Conway,
Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway(@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Switzer, Keith
(KSwitzer@gswater.com); Sanchez, Danilo E. (danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov); Shah,
Nihar (nihar.shah@cpuc.ca.gov); sa@zeropex.com (sa@zeropex.com); Paul Thomas
(Paul. Thomas@sce.com); Stan Ferraro (sferraro@calwater.com); Palle Jensen
(palle_jensen@sjwater.com); Tom F. Smegal (tsmegal@calwater.com); Tom
Victorine (tom_victorine@sjwater.com); Mike Hoover (hoovermr@sce.com); Ng,
Jayne (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAWN); Neil Meyer
(Neil. Meyer@amwater.com); Lorraine White (Iwhite@energy .state.ca.us);
Yamagata, Joy C. (JYamagata@semprautilities.com); Truelove, Cynthia J.
(cynthia.truelove@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: Notice of Response to the Protest of SJTWC's Advice Letter 418

Electric Utilities, DRA, and TURN:

Please provide the response to the Water Ulilities response (attached to this email) to
the protests filed by Electric Utilities, DRA, and TURN for PRV AL’s within 10 days —
by October 5, 2010.

Raj Naidu, P.E.

Project Manager
Water/Energy Nexus
Division of Water & Audits
505 Van Ness Av, Area 3-B
San Francisco, CA 84102
415-355-5573
raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Lindahl, Ann [mailto:ann_lindahl@sjwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:45 AM

To: SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com; mparsons@mwdh20.com; larry.cope@sce.com;
jhawks_cwa@comcast.net; Cox, Cheryl; Lee, Diana; dobegi@nrdc.org; hayley@turn.org;
dss8@pge.com; sshupe@sonoma-county.org; dgeis@dolphingroup.org; achang@efficiencycouncil.org;
elvine@Ibl.gov; gstaples@mendotagroup.net; mrw@mrwassoc.com; pstoner@lgc.org;
mokeefe@efficiencycouncil.org; steven.mccurdy@state.ma.us; cpollina@winston.com;
jmeyers@naima.org; ckmitchelll@sbcglobal.net; bmcdonnell@mwdh2o.com;
pvonhaam@mwdh2o.com; Paul.Thomas@sce.com; mdavis@ieua.org; Case.Admin@sce.com;
olivia.samad@sce.com; liddell@energyattorney.com; jstephenson@sdcwa.org;
Jyamagata@SempraUtilities.com; Dave.Hanna@:itron.com; Jeff.Hirsch@DOE2.com;
atencate@rsgrp.com; bruce.foster@sce.com; Krannawitter, Laura L.; norman.furuta@navy.mil;
eric@ethree.com; marcel@turn.org; lettenson@nrdc.org; miwk@pge.com; aliddell@icfi.com;
jguzman@nossaman.com; jkarp@winston.com; slda@pge.com; JIMOL@pge.com;
regrelcpuccases@pge.com; jwwd@pge.com; ghamilton@geplic.com;
jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net; jskromer@gmail.com; clyde.murley@comcast.net;
jlarabee@valleywater.org; brianmm@scwa.ca.gov; roseenveng@sbcglobal.net; jllin@water.ca.gov;
demorse@omsoft.com; rhoneyfield@navigantconsulting.com; Ipark@navigantconsulting.com;
iwhouse@innercite.com; schaudhry@energy.state.ca.us; boroski@portland.econw.com;
grover@portland.econw.com; keatingk2@msn.com; samsirkin@cs.com; Larsen, Dave-Isaiah; Gamson,
David M.; Haramati, Mikhail; Naidu, Raj; Wilson, Sean; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Cc: Naidu, Raj; Jensen, Palle

Subject: Notice of Response to the Protest of SIWC's Advice Letter 418

To all parties in Commission Proceeding A.07-01-024. Attached you’ll find a copy of San Jose
Water Company’s response to the protest of SJWC’s Advice Letter 418.

Important Notice: This Email may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you are not the addressee, San Jose Water
Company respectfully requests that you reply to the sender so the sender can correct the addressee. Please destroy the Email
after returning it to the sender. Please note that possession of confidential or proprietary information when you are not the
intended recipient may have consequences, including civil liability and criminal prosecution. Nothing in this communication is
intended to operate as an electronic signature under applicable law.

Ann Lindahl | Regulatory Supervisor | San Jose Water Company | 110 W. Taylor Street | San Jose, CA 95110

& ann_lindahl@sjwater.com |’ (408) 279-7979 [ 7 (408) 279-7934
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